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COVER LETTER and QUESTIONNAIRE

for the Flexible Acquisition & Sustainment Tool (FAST) Acquisition.
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      DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS OGDEN AIR LOGISTICS CENTER (AFMC)


            HILL AIR FORCE BASE, UTAH

ADVANCE \y114
MEMORANDUM FOR (Fill in name and address of P.O.C. questionnaire is being sent to)

FROM:
OO-ALC/PK



6038 Aspen Ave



Hill AFB UT  84056-5805

SUBJECT:  Request for Source Selection Information

1. Warner Robins, Oklahoma City, and Ogden Air Logistics Centers are in the process of conducting a formal Source Selection for the Flexible Acquisition & Sustainment Tool (FAST) Program.

2.
One of the considerations in proposal evaluation is the verification of the offerors’ past and present performance on contracts which reflect the offeror’s ability to perform on the FAST Program.  We depend on information received from agencies such as yours, which have first hand experience, for the evaluation of the offeror’s past and present performance on subject contracts.

3.
Our areas of interest in the offeror are summarized in the enclosed questionnaire.  Our schedule is extremely tight and we need your written response no later than 5 working days from date of receipt (please fax the completed questionnaire).

4.
Although this questionnaire was distributed to you by the offeror/contractor, it is important you return the completed questionnaire directly to the government Performance Risk Assessment Group (PRAG) at the following address:

OO-ALC/PKX

ATTN: Roger Porter

6038 Aspen Ave, Bldg 1289

Hill AFB UT  84056-5805

5.
DO NOT RETURN QUESTIONNAIRES TO OFFEROR/CONTRACTOR!  Once the questionnaire is filled out, it becomes source selection sensitive and needs to be handled accordingly.  Fax copies are acceptable and can be faxed to the attention of Roger Porter at FAX : (801) 777-0829 or DSN 777-0829.  If you have any concerns, please contact Roger Porter at COM: (801) 777-0768, DSN: 777-0768 or the PCO, Angie Thompson, at COM: (912) 926-3370.

6.
Your help is greatly appreciated and your prompt response will be one of the keys to the successful and timely completion of this source selection.

/s/

MORRIS GOODRICH, SES

Director, Contracting Directorate

Attachment:

Past/Present Performance Questionnaire

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE IS SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE WHEN COMPLETED

PAST/PRESENT PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

FLEXIBLE ACQUISITION & SUSTAINMENT TOOL (FAST) Acquisition

Please fax or mail the completed questionnaire to:

OO-ALC/PKX






FAX:  801-777-0829

ATTN:  Roger Porter





DSN:         777-0829

6038 Aspen Ave, Bldg 1298




COM: 801-777-0768

Hill AFB UT  84056-5805




DSN:         777-0768

1. CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION

************************************The Contractor Must Fill This Section In***********************************

a. Contractor: _________________________________________________________________

b. Cage Code of contractor contract was awarded to: _________________________________

c. Contract number: _______________________________________

d. Contract type: ______________________________

e. Was this a competitive contract?  Yes _____  No _____

f. Period of performance: _______________________________________________________

g. Initial contract cost: $____________________________

************************************************************************************************************************

h. Current/final contract cost: $_______________________________

i. Reasons for differences between initial contract cost and final contract costs:_____________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

j. Description of service provided: ________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. CUSTOMER OR AGENCY IDENTIFICATION

a. Customer or agency name: ____________________________________________________

b. Customer or agency description (if applicable): ____________________________________

c. Geographic description of services under this contract, i.e. local, nationwide, worldwide, other Commands:________________________________________________________________

3. EVALUATOR IDENTIFICATION

a. Evaluator's name: ___________________________________________________________

b. Evaluator's title: _____________________________________________________________
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c. Evaluator's phone/fax number: _________________________________________________

d. Number of years evaluator worked on subject contract: _____________________

4. EVALUATION

a. Please indicate your satisfaction with the contractor’s performance by placing an “X” in the appropriate block using the scale provided.  This scale is defined as follows:

CODE
PERFORMANCE LEVEL  

B
BLUE/EXCEPTIONAL - The contractor’s performance clearly exceeds contractual requirements.

G
GREEN/SATISFACTORY - No problems exist or only minor problems for which solutions are in hand.

Y
YELLOW/MARGINAL - Problems exist for which there is doubt whether the identified solution is adequate but the problem appears to be within the contractor’s ability to solve.

R
RED/UNSATISFACTORY - Serious problems exist which may be outside the contractor’s ability to solve.  The contractor is in danger of not being able to satisfy contractual requirements and timely recovery is not likely.

N
NOT APPLICABLE - Unable to provide a score.

B
G
Y
R
N


WAR FIGHTER SUPPORT

WF1.  Did the contractor possess and demonstrate an adequate concept of sustainment methodology?






WF2.  Was the contractor successful in maintaining configuration control of both software and hardware?






WF3.  Did the contractor have the knowledge and skills necessary to understand and perform all technical functions to meet contract requirements?






WF4.  Did the contractor meet all requirements to update and maintain technical manuals, technical orders, specifications and drawings?






WF5.  Did the contractor meet all requirements for collecting, documenting, and reporting maintenance data?






WF6.  Did the contractor have adequate facilities and possess all required support equipment, tooling, and resources needed to meet contract requirements?







RESPONSIVENESS

R1.  Did the contractor demonstrate a thorough understanding of the technical requirements of your contract?






R2.  Did the contractor perform all tasks as proposed?






R3.  Was the contractor successful and timely in resolving technical problems or technical questions to your satisfaction?






R4.  Was the contractor able to meet requests for accelerated schedules, manage shifting workload, and otherwise ensure adequate and qualified staffing?






R5.  Was the contractor successful in meeting the contract requirements  for reliability, maintainability, etc.?
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R6.  Was management successful in averting or minimizing delays due to problems with contractor staffing, subcontractors, suppliers, material availability, and in precluding work stoppages due to employee disputes, etc.?






R7.  Did the contractor meet contract requirements, and were products and services delivered on time without waiver or extensions?







TEAM STRUCTURE

TS1.  Did contract management exercise sufficient planning and control at the beginning of the contract?






TS2.  Were all required training and certification requirements completed prior to contract start up, and were retraining and certification requirements met throughout the life of the contract?






TS3.  Did the contractor demonstrate a soundness of approach in its organizational structuring so that sufficient resources were dedicated to meeting program and contract requirements?






TS4.  Did management exhibit a consistent effort throughout the contract period to identify potential risks that might impact performance, and take appropriate action to mitigate those risks?






TS5.  Did management demonstrate a genuine desire to be responsive to the government’s needs, and a willingness to make adjustments to schedules, products, or services in order to meet those needs?






TS6. Was contractor initiated customer interface well planned and of sufficient frequency?






TS7.  Did the contractor establish a technical support organization to meet contract requirements?






TS8.  Was the contractor able to staff rank and file as well as critical positions with qualified personnel who possessed the technical knowledge and skills required?






TS9.  Did the contractor demonstrate a sound subcontractor management program to ensure subcontractor provided services or products conformed with technical requirements and were delivered on time? 






Small business and Small Disadvantaged Business Participation

S1. Did the contractor meet or exceed small business and small disadvantaged business goals set forth in the approved subcontracting plan?






S2.  Did the contractor continue to meet or improve goals over the life of the contract?






Cost

C1 Accuracy in forecasting contract costs






C2 Ability to meet forecasted costs and perform within contract costs






C3 Ability to alert Government of unforeseen costs before they occur






C4 Sufficiency and timeliness of cost reporting






C5 Ability to accurately identify costs for all work activities or projects






C6 Able to baseline and document annual cost savings






b. Government Contracts Only: Has/was this contract been partially or completely terminated for default or convenience or are there any pending terminations?

Yes___     Default___     Convenience___     Pending Terminations___     No ___
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If yes, please explain (e.g., inability to meet cost, performance, or delivery schedules, etc.)

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Was this an award/incentive fee type contract?  If so, what was the percentage of fee awarded to the contractor? ____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

5:  NARRATIVE SUMMARY

a. What were the contractor’s greatest strengths in the performance of the contract?

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. What were the contractor’s greatest weaknesses in the performance of the contract?

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Has there been any security issues that may/may not have caused a security instance but raised a security concern with this contractor on this contract? ________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

d. Would you have any reservations about soliciting this contractor in the future or having them perform one of your critical and demanding programs? ______________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

e. Please provide any additional comments concerning this contractor’s performance, as desired. ___________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Evaluator’s Signature




Date

Thank you for your prompt response and assistance!
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